## SOCIOLOGY FOCUSED RESEARCH/INTERNSHIP OPPORTUNITIES FOR SUMMER 2014

# FEDERAL AGENCIES/DEPARTMENTS

Administration for Children and Families (ACF) (within HHS) Washington, DC

http://www.hhs.gov/careers/student/apply/index.html or http://www.acf.hhs.gov

Administration on Aging (AOA) (within HHS)

Washington, DC.

http://www.hhs.gov/careers/student/apply/index.html or http://www.aoa.gov

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) (within HHS)

Washington, DC

 $\underline{\text{http://www.hhs.gov/careers/student/apply/index.html}} \text{ or }$ 

http://www.ahrq.gov

Agency for International Development

Washington, DC

http://www.usaid.gov

Americorps (part of Corporation for National

**And Community Services** 

Washington, DC

http://www.americorps.gov

Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection

Washington, DC

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/jobs

Bureau of Indian Affairs (within U.S. Dept. of Interior)

Washington, DC/specific sites across US

http://www.bia.gov/nifc/jobs/SummerJobs/index.htm

Review HHS site for 2014 internships

Review HHS site for 2014 internships

Review HHS site for 2014 internships

On top of page click "Work with with USAID", then click "Careers" then on left screen click "Types of Jobs at USAID" then on left click on "Student Internships"

On their main page, see "Careers"

on bottom of page

See "Jobs" on their webpage

"National Center for Cooperative Education in Natural Resources" Internships

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (Public Health) Also Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry

Atlanta, GA

http://www.cdc.gov/hrmo/intern.htm

See these website for 2014 details

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (within U.S. DHHS)

Baltimore, MD

http://www.cms.hhs.gov/CareersatCMS/Downloads/fcip.pdf lazarus@cms.hhs.gov

Review website for 2014 details for "Federal Career Intern Program" or contact Marla Lazarus at marla.

Community Planning and Development

(within HUD)

Washington, DC

Review all internships available at HUD

through Pathways Program

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program\_offices/administration/jobs/internship

Consumer Product Safety Commission

Washington, DC

http://www.cpsc.gov/about/student.html

Review their website for 2014 details

Corporation for National and Community Service

Washington, DC

http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/employment/index.asp

**Employment and Training Administration** 

(within DOL)

Washington, DC

http://www.dol.gov

Check their website for 2014 details

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Washington, DC

http://www.eeoc.gov/eeoc/jobs/internships.cfm

See "Job Opportunities at DOL"

See internship details for 2014

then scroll to bottom for "internships"

Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity (FHEU) (within HUD)

See all internships available at HUD

Washington, DC

through Pathways Program

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program\_offices/administration/jobs/internship

Farm Service Agency

On main page, click "About FSA" then

Washington, DC

see "Related Topics", then "Human Resources"

http://www.fsa.usda.gov or review opportunities via

USA JOBS website

Federal Disaster Management Agency (FEMA)

Washington, DC

http://www.fema.gov/internship

Check their website for details for 2014 at "Careers", then "Internships""

Indian Health Services On main page, click "About DFQ"

Washington, DC then see on left "Internships"

http://www.ihs.gov/nonmedicalprograms/dfo/index.cfm?page=costep

Institute of Peace See "Work for Us" then "Student Positions,

Washington, DC then "Research Assistant Program:

http://www.usip.org/work-us

Inter-American Foundation On their mainpage, click on "About IAF"

Washington, DC then see "IAF Jobs", then "Internships" in drop

http://www.iaf.gov down menu

Inter-Agency Council on Homelessness On the webpage, go to "Job Listings"

Washington, DC then see "About USICH"

http://www.usich.gov

JOB Corps (US Dept. of Labor) See their listings of openings

Washington, DC

http://www.jobscorps.gov

http://hr.commerce.gov

Library of Congress Once on employment page, scroll to

Washington, DC bottom for "Special Employment Programs" or

http://www.loc.gov/hr/employment/index.php I "Internships, Fellowships and Volunteer Programs"

Minority Business Development Agency On left of screen, see "Careers at Commerce"

(within US Department of Commerce) then "Student Opportunities"

Washington, DC

National Capital Planning Commission Send resume and cover letter to:

Washington, DC
National Capital Planning Commission
http://www.ncpc.gov
401 9<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Suite 500, WDC 20004

Attn: Camille Parks

National Endowment for the Arts See "About NEH", then "Human Resources"

Washington, DC then "Career Opportunities", then

http://www.nea.gov "Internships"

National Endowment for the Humanities See details for 2014 Office of Chairman

Washington, DC internship

http://www.neh.gov/about/human-resources/neh-internship-program

National Park Foundation Search for various opportunities

Washington, DC

http://www.nationalparks.org/employment

National Peace Corps Association Review website for 2014 details

Washington, DC

http://www.peacecorpsconnect.org/contact-us/internships

Office for Civil Rights (within U.S. Dept. Of Education)

Review site for opportunities

Washington, DC

https://www.usajobs.gov/

Office for Civil Rights (U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services) See left side of screen "Job Washington, DC and Intern Opportunities"

http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/index.html

Office of National AIDS Policy Contact directly 1-202-456-4533

White House Washington, DC

http://www.whitehouse.gov/administration/eop/onap/

Radio Free Asia On main page, click on "RFA Internships"

Washington, DC

http://www.rfa.org/english/jobs

Rural Housing Service (within USDA)

Review their website for 2014 details

Washington, DC

http://www.rurdev.usda.gov

Smithsonian Institution On left of page, see "Internships"

Washington, DC

http://ww.siedu/OFI

Social Security Administration
Baltimore, MD

http://www.socialsecurity.gov/careers/studgrads.html

Review their website for 2014 details

through Pathways Program

U.S. Census (within U.S. Dept. of Commerce) Washington, DC

http://www.census.gov/research/opportunities/

See "Internships and Fellowships"

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Washington, DC

http://www.uscis.gov

On home page, see "Career Opportunities" or

**Pathways Program** 

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Washington, DC

http://www.cnpp.usda.gov/internships.htm or

http://www.fsis.usda.gov/careers/Fellowships\_&\_Internships/index.asp

U.S. Department of Education

Washington, DC

http://www2.ed.gov/students/prep/job/intern/index.html

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Washington, DC

http://www.hhs.gov

See their website for 2014 details

Review their website for 2014 details

On home page, see "Jobs" which

lands on "HHS Careers" page

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Washington, DC

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program\_offices/administration/jobs/internship

U.S. General Accounting Office

http://www.gao.gov/careers/internannouncements.html

Review their website for 2014 details

Review their website for 2014 details

White House Office of Administration

Washington, DC

http://www.whitehouse.gov/administration/eop/oa/jobs

Review their website for 2014 details

See "click here if interested in

internship"

#### ASSOCIATIONS/ SOCIETIES/FOUNDATIONS/NON PROFITS

Alliance for Children and Families

Milwaukee, WI

http://www.alliance1.org

Click on "Contact Us" for details

American Association of Family and Consumer Services Alexandria, VA http://www.aafcs.org

Click on "Students" scroll down menu or contact directly at 1-703-706-4600

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP) Washington, D.C.

See "Careers" on website for 2014 details

http://www.aarp.org

American Association of University Women (AAUW) Washington, DC

Click on "Who We Are", then "jobs" then "AAUW Jobs and Internships"

http://www.aauw.org

American Business Women's Association
Kansas City, MO
<a href="http://www.abwa.org/L1.do?pageName=home-page">http://www.abwa.org/L1.do?pageName=home-page</a>

See "New Spirit Internships" or contact
Rita Womack at newspiritoffices@gmail.com

American Cancer Society Atlanta, http://www.cancer.org On website, click "About Us Topics" "Employment Opportunities" then search for "Student Opportunities"

American Correctional Association Lanham, MD http://www.aca.org See "Student Opportunities"

American Farm Bureau Washington, DC http://www.fb.org/

See "Careers" then "AFBF Full Time Positions and Internships"

American Friends Service Committee Philadelphia, PA

http://www.afsc.org

On webpage, scroll to bottom "Employment, then click on "internships"

American Federal of Labor and Congress of International Organizations (AFL-CIO) Washington, DC

http://www.aflcio.org

Click on "Get Involved", then "Union Summer"

American Geriatrics Society
New York, NY
http://www.americangeriatics.org

Contact P. Washburne, Director of Administration at 212-308-1414 or review list under "healthcare" American Jewish Congress New York, NY http://www.ajcongress.org

Contact 1-212-879-4500 for opportunities at AJC" then "internships"

American Nurses Association Silver Spring, MD http://www.ana.org On website, click on "Career & Credentialing" at top of page; then click "Career Center"

American Library Association Chicago, IL http://www.ala.org

From main page, click on "related" then on "librarycareers.org"

American Lung Association Washington, DC <a href="http://www.lungusa.org">http://www.lungusa.org</a>

Contact Human Resources at 1- 202-785-3355

American Management Association New York, NY http://www.amanet.org On their webpage, click "Overview", then click on "Careers" at bottom of page

American Medical Association <a href="http://www.ama-assn.org">http://www.ama-assn.org</a>

See "AMA Government Relations Internship Program (GRIP) in WDC or "Ethics Internship Program" in Chicago

American Public Health Association
Washington, DC
<a href="http://www.apha.org/about/careers/internships">http://www.apha.org/about/careers/internships</a>

On their website, review "APHA Internship/ Fellowship"

American Red Cross
Washington, DC
<a href="http://www.redcross.org">http://www.redcross.org</a>

On main page, under "Who We Are" click "Career Opportunities"

Anti-Defamation League New York, NY http://www.adl.org Contact Human Resources at 1-212-855-7700

Association of American Universities Washington, DC <a href="http://www.aau.edu">http://www.aau.edu</a>

On main page, under "About" see "AAU Internship Program"

Association of Junior Leagues International

New York, NY

http://www.ajli.org/

Click on "About" then "Internships"

Bnai Brith International

Washington, DC

http://www.bnaibrith.org

Click on "About B'nai B'rth"

Boys and Girls Clubs of

America Atlanta, GA

http://www.bgca.org/Pages/index.aspx

On website, click on "Career Opportunities"

Boy Scouts of America

Irving, TX

At bottom of page, see "Careers", then "Career

Opportunities"

http://www.scouting.org/box/EmploymentOpportunities/National/office.aspx

Camp Fire USA

Alabama

http://www.campfire-al.org

also see <a href="http://www.campfireuse.snohomish.org">http://www.campfireuse.snohomish.org</a>

On their website review "Employment/

Internship Opportunities" page

CARE, Inc.

Atlanta, GA

Atlailta, GA

http://www.care.org/careers/internships.asp

"Outdoor Education Internships" in Everett, WA

On their website review 2014 details under "Internships and Fellowships"

Catholic Charities, USA

Alexandria, VA

http://www.usa.org/careers

or see Catholic Charities of Baltimore

at http://www.catholiccharities-md.org/

Review webpage "Career Center"

Child Welfare League of America

Washington, DC

http://www.cwla.org/whowhat/intern.htm

See "Careers at Catholic Charities FAQ"

See "CWLA internship Program"

Common Cause Washington, DC

http://www.commoncause.org

On main page, click "About Us", then "Employment

Opportunities"

Congress of Racial Equality
North Las Vegas, NV
http://www.core-online.org/

Contact by phone 702-633-4464

Consumer Federation of America Washington, DC

Contact the Executive Director at 202-387-6121

http://www.consumerfed.org

Consumers Union
New York, NY
http://www.consumersunion.org

On their webpage, click on "About Us", click "Career Opportunities" then review opportunities

Council on Social Work Education

Alexandria, VA

Contact by phone at 703-683-8080

http://www.cswe.org

Defenders of Wildlife
Washington, DC

Review website for 2014 details

http://www.defenders.org

Earthwatch Maynard, MA

http://www.earthwatch.org/about/jobs

See"Jobs and Internships"

Family Campers and RV'ers

Depew, NY

http://www.fcrv.org

Contact by phone 1800-245-9755 or email fcvrnat@verizon.net

Friends of the Earth Washington, DC

http://www.foe.org

On their website, click on "About Us", then click on "Jobs" then review "Internships"

Girl Scouts of the U.S.A.

New York, NY

http://www.girlscouts.org

On their webpage, see "Who We Are" then "Careers", then "Career Opportunities"

Greenpeace Washington DC

http://www.greenpeaceusa.org

See "Students" tab on main page

Review on their site click "About Us" then Humane Society of the U.S. click "Employment" then scroll down to Washington, DC http://www.humanesociety.org "Internship Opportunities" Click on "About Us" left margin, then "Jobs" Izaak Walton League of America Gaithersburg, MD or contact by phone at 301-548-0150 http://www.iwla.org Jewish Child Care Association Click on "About Us", then "Jobs" at top of page Of North America or if interested "Pyschology Internship Program" New York, NY http://jccany.org Kiwanis International Contact directly at 1-800-549-2647 Indianapolis, IN http://www.kiwanis.org League of Women Voters of the U.S. On their webpage, click "About" then Washington, DC click "Jobs and Internships" http://www.lwv.org March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation Review their webpage for 2014 details White Plains, NY http://marchofdimes.com/volunteers/careers.html **Mothers Against Drunk Drivers** On main page, scroll to bottom click on "Get Involved", click on "Jobs and Irving, TX http://www.madd.org Internships" NAFSA: Association of International Educators Contact Ms. Deb Mix, HR Director at Washington, DC 1-202-737-3699 http://www.nafsa.org

National Association of Manufacturers Washington, DC

http://www.naacp.org/pages/employment

NAACP

Baltimore, MD

http://www.nam.org

On their website, click on "About Us" then click "Careers" or call HR at 1-800-814-8468

at NAACP" page

Review internship availability on "Employment

On their website, see "Contact NASW" page National Association of Social Workers Washington DC or call by phone1- 202-408-8600 http://www.naswdc.org National Child Labor Committee Contact by phone at 1-212-840-1801 New York, NY http://www.nationalchildlabor.org/ National Civic League Contact by phone at 1-303-571-4343 Denver, CO http://www.ncl.org/ National Consumer League On their website, click on "About NCL" Washington, DC then scroll to "Employment"; 5 internships http://www.nclnet.org **National Council of Churches** On their webpage, click "Inside the NCC" http://www.ncccusa.org/ then "Employment" National Council of Jewish Women On their website, click "About Us" New York, NY then "Employment" http://www.ncjw.org National Council of La Raza On their website, click "About Us", then Washington, DC "jobs at NCLR" http://www.ncla.org Contact Human Resources at 1-888-781-9331 National Council on Family Relations Minneapolis, MN http://www.ncfr.org **National Easter Seal Society** On their website, click on "Explore Resources" Chicago, IL then click on "careers at Easter Seals" http://www.easter-seals.com **National Education Association** On their website, bottom of page click on Washington, DC "Careers at NEA" or contact HR Department at http://www.nea.org 1-202-833-400

See "Summer Lobbying Internship"

available through Patton Boggs in

National Inter-fraternity Conference

Indianapolis, IN

http://www.nicindy.org

Washington DC

National League of Cities

Washington, DC

http://www.nlc.org/

See "Careers at NLC"

National Mental Health Association

Alexandria, VA

http://www.nmha.org/go/intern

Review their website for 2014 details

National Parent Teacher Association

Alexandria, VA

http://www.pta.org

On their website, click "About PTA", then click "Careers at National PTA" or call HR department

at 1-703-518-1200

National Safety Council

Itasca, IL

http://www.nsc.org

Contact HR department 1-630-775-2168

National Small Business Association

Washington, DC

http://www.nsba.biz

Contact HR department 1-800-345-6728

National Urban League

http://lamempowered.com or review local

urban league sites

Contact 1-212-558-5300

National Wildlife Federation

Reston, VA

http://nwf.org

Click on "Jobs", then

"Internships"

Ocean Conservancy

Washington, DC

http://www.oceanconservancy.org

On main page, click on "About Us"

then "Work for Us"

Parents Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays

Washington, DC

http://www.pflag.org

Contact Human Resources at 1-202-467-8180

Parents without Partners

Boca Raton, FL

http://www.parentswithoutpartners.org/

Contact by phone 1-800-637-7974

Peace Action
Silver Spring, MD
http://www.peaceation.org/jobs

See their webpage "Jobs, Internships and Volunteer Opportunities" for 2014 details

People for the American Way

Washington, DC

http://www.pfaw.org

Click "About Us" then "Jobs"

or contact by phone 1- 202-467-4999

Planned Parenthood Click on "About Us" then "Jobs and Washington, DC Volunteering" then search for volunteer

Positions and Internships

http://www.plannedparenthood.org/aboutus/jjobs-and-volunteers.asp

for Maryland <a href="http://www.plannedparenthood.org/.../volunteer-internship-information28">http://www.plannedparenthood.org/.../volunteer-internship-information28</a>

Students for Life of America National headquarters, Manassas, VA

http://www.studentsforlife.org phone contact 1-571-379-7261 Review under "About Us"

Tax Foundation Washington, DC

On main page, click "About Us", see "Careers" at bottom of page then on next page "internships

http://www.taxfoundation.org/intern-tax-foundation-1

The American Society for Quality (quality assurance)

Milwaukee, WI http://www.asq.org

On the website click "About ASQ", then left side, click on "Working at ASQ", then scroll to "Apply" or call 1-800-248-1946

The Arc (disabilities and mental health)

Washington, DC

http://www.thearc.org

Contact HR department 1-800-433-5255

The Council of State Governments

Lexington, KY

Review for 2014 details

http://www.csg.org/contact/employmentopportunities.aspx

or for Washington DC office internship see

www.csg.org/contact/documents/DCInternshipJobOpening.pdf

The U.S. Junior Chamber of Jaycees

Chesterfield, Missouri

http://www.jci.cc/local/media/usa

Contact HR department 1-636-681-1857

The Nature Conservancy
Arlington, VA

http://www.nature.org

The Jewish Federations of North America New York, NY http://www.jewishfederations.org/

United Negro College Fund Washington, DC http://www.uncf.org

United Way of America Alexandria, VA http://national.unitedway.org or http://apps.unitedway.org/jobs

U.S. Chamber of Commerce
Washington, DC
<a href="http://www.uschamber.com/careers/internships">http://www.uschamber.com/careers/internships</a>
or http://wwwdrudev.uschamger.com/careers/internships

U.S. Committee for UNICEF
New York, NY
<a href="http://www.unicefusa.org/about/jobs">http://www.unicefusa.org/about/jobs</a>

USO(national headquarters)
Arlington, VA
<a href="http://www.uso.org">http://www.uso.org</a>

USO(Metro Washington)
Washington, DC
<a href="http://www.usometro.org">http://www.usometro.org</a>

Wider Opportunities for Women Washington, DC <a href="http://www.wowonline.org">http://www.wowonline.org</a>

4-H Youth Conference Center Chevy Chase, MD http://www.4-h-org On their website, click "About US' then scroll to "Careers" then click on "Learn About Diversity Internship"

See "Careers and Leadership Center" then on far lower right see "internships with JFNA"

On main page, click on "For Students" then "Internships"

Use the "www.liveunified.org" volunteer or contact 1-703-836-7112

Review their webpages for 2014 details

Scroll to "Internships at the US Fund for Unicef" or contact by phone 1-800-367-5437

See on their website "Careers" or call HR department at 1-888-484-3876

Click on "Who We Are", then click "Employment" then click "Internships"

On the main page see "About Us", then "Employment Opportunities" then "Internships"

See "Careers" at bottom of main page then scroll down to "Internships"

## THINK TANKS/POLICY FORUMS

American Enterprise Institute

Washington, DC

https://aeiinternships.silkroad.com/

Battelle Memorial Institute On "Careers" page, type "Intern" into

Review their website for 2014 details

http://battelle.org/careers search box

Brookings Institution On main page, under "About Brookings"

Washington, DC see "Jobs and Internships"

http://www.brookings.edu/about/employment

Cato Institute Review their website for 2014 details

Washington, DC

http://www.cato.org/intern/

Center for a New American Security On site, see "Employment" and Spring, Fall

Washington, DC internships availability

http://www.cnas.org

Hoover Institute Contact Christie Parell at 1-202-463-8784

Washington, DC

http://www.hoover.org/

Hudson Institute Review their website for 2014 details

Washington, DC

http://www.hudson.org/learn/index.cfm?fuseaction=internship\_home

The Urban Institute Review their website for 2014 details

Washington, DC

http://www.urban.org/about/careers/internships.cfm

## LAW AND JUSTICE FOCUSED OPPORTUNITIES

Administrative Office of the US Courts

On main page at top, click "Careers"

Washington, DC

then on left click "Careers at the Administrative Office"

http://www.uscourts.gov

Arlington County, VA Detention Facility Contact at 1-703-228-3000

Arlington, VA

http://www.arlingtonva.us/Departments/Sheriff/CorrectionsDivision.aspx

American Bar Association
Children's Law Center; Standing Committee
On Law and National Security, Alternative Dispute
Resolution Section, and others
http://www.americanbar.org

Click on "ABA Groups", then See "Internships and Clerkships" page

American Civil Liberties Union, Hate Crime
Washington, DC
http://www.aclu.org/search/internship?show\_aff=1

Review their website for 2014 details this headquarters office lists national opportunities

Attorney General 's Office of Maryland

Review their website for 2014 details

http://www.oag.state.md.us/Consumer/volunteer.htm

Baltimore County, MD Police Department

Mediation and Health Advocacy Internships

See "Volunteer Internship Programs"

Towson, MD

http://www/baltimorecounty.md.gov/Agencies/Police/Volunteer

Brady Campaign, The Washington, DC

Contact at 1-202-898-0792

http://www.bradycampaign.org

Campaign for Youth Justice

Scroll-down to See "Internship

Washington, DC Program" then contact 1-202-558-3580

http://www.campaignforyouthjustice.org/component/content/article/48.html

D.C. Office of the Attorney General.

See "Careers" then "Internships and Summer
Washington, DC

Associate Program or "Non-Attorney Positions"

http://oag.dc.gov/DC/OAG/Services+for+the+Community/OAG+Internship+Information

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Review details for 2014

Washington, DC

http://www.mpdc.gov/page/collegiate-internship-program-dcpolice.jobs

D.C. Pretrial Services On main page, click on "I Am" then

Washington, DC "Prospective Intern"

http://www.dcpsa.gov

D.C. Public Defender Service

Review their website for 2013 details

Washington, DC

http://www.pdsdc.org/InternshipsAndClerkships/Internships.aspx

Federal Bar Association Contact at 571-481-9100 or email

Washington, DC fbw@fedbar.org

http://www.fedbar.org

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

Washington, DC

See details for Volunteer Internship

Program for 2014 on this website

http://www.fbijobs.gov/2.asp

Federal Bureau of Prisons

See "Pathways Internship Program"

Washington, DC

or "Student Volunteer Program"

http://www.bop.gov/jobs/students/index.jsp

Federal Judicial Center

See available internships for 2014 when posted on this site or uscourts.gov/careers

http://www.fjc.gov/public/home.nsf/autoframe?openform&url\_r=/public/fjchr.nsf/ByPageNumber/1

Federal Law Enforcement Training Center Review their website for 2014 details http://www.fletc.gov/student-information/college/intern-program

Federal Mediation and Conciliation Services See "Employment Opportunities"

Washington, DC

http://www.fmcs.gov/internet/index.asp

http://www.lsc.gov

International Association of Chiefs of Police Review their website for 2014 details

Alexandria, VA or contact 1-800-THE-IACP

http://www.theiacp.org

Legal Services Corporation On main page, under "About" see "Careers

Washington, DC at LSC"

Maryland District Court See "Internships" at bottom of list

Maryland District Court See "Internships" at bottom of lis Mediation Internships

http://mdcourts.gov/jobs/index.html

Maryland Office of the Public Defender Contact Recruitment Division for info

http://www.opd.state.md.us/opd/AboutOPD/Careers.aspx on internships

Mid-Shore Pro Bono Review their website for 2014 details

Easton, MD

http://midshoreprobono.org/Volunteers

Montgomery County, MD Pre-Release See "Volunteering" or Call 1-240 773-Montgomery County, MD 4200

http://www6.montgomerycountymd.gov/doctmpl.asp?url=/content/docr/PRRS/PRRSmain.asp

Montgomery County, Maryland Public Defender Services See "District 6" contact information http://www.msa.md.gov/msa/mdmanual/25ind/html/61pubd.html

National Center for Missing and Exploited Children

Alexandria, VA

http://www.ncmec.org

Under "About Us" click "Join Our Team"
then towards bottom see list of internships

National Council on Crime and Delinquency Contact at 1-800-306-6223
Oakland, CA

http://www.nccd-global.org

http://www.nmb.gov

http://oceancitymd.gov/Police/

National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty

Washington, DC

<a href="http://www.ncadp.org/index.cfm?content=112">http://www.ncadp.org/index.cfm?content=112</a>

Philadelphia, Pittsburgh & Central PA"

and other internships across US

National Legal Aid and Defender Association Contact their HR staff at 1-202-452-0620 Washington, DC

http://www.nlada.org

National Mediation Board Click on "Office of Administration" then "Job Washington, DC Openings"

National Rifle Association Click on "Careers" then review "NRA Career

Fairfax, VA Opportunities" <a href="http://www.nra.org">http://www.nra.org</a>

Ocean City, MD Police Department On main page click "Employment" to review Ocean, City, MD all requirements

Police Executive Research Forum

Washington, DC

http://www.policeforum.org

Contact 1-202- 466-7820

Police Foundation See "Undergraduate Research Washington, DC Assistants" at bottom of page

http://www.policefoundation.org/

Protection Project, Johns Hopkins University

Contact Elaine Panter at 1-202-663-

Washington DC campus 5894 http://www.protectionproject.org/get-involved/internship-programs/

Sasha Bruce Youthwork See "Join Our Team" or call 1-202-

Washington, DC 675-9340

http://sashabruce.org

State Justice Institute See "Employment Opportunities" list

Arlington, VA for possible internships

http://www.ij.org/jobs

The Innocence Project Click on "About" then see

Sites across U.S. "Opportunities" then "Internships"

http://www.innocenceproject.org

U.S. Attorney's Offices for DC, Maryland, Virginia Review their websites for 2014 details

Washington DC: <a href="http://www.justice.gov/usao/dc/programs/employment/vol\_intern.html">http://www.justice.gov/usao/dc/programs/employment/vol\_intern.html</a>

Maryland: <a href="http://www.justice.gov/usao/md/Employment/Volunteer/index.html">http://www.justice.gov/usao/md/Employment/Volunteer/index.html</a>

Eastern Virginia: <a href="http://www.justice.gov/usao/vae/jobs.html">http://www.justice.gov/usao/vae/jobs.html</a> Western Virginia: <a href="http://www.justice.gov/usao/vaw/jobs.html">http://www.justice.gov/usao/vaw/jobs.html</a>

U.S. Commission on Civil Rights Review their website for 2014 details

Washington, DC

http://www.usccr.gov/jobs

U.S. Department of Justice See "Careers" then internships

Community Oriented Policing (COPS) Office,

Community Relations Division; Criminal and Civil Divisions

Executive Office, Interpol etc.

http://www.justice.gov/

U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs http://www.justice.gov/ Review their website for 2014 details

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington DC
<a href="http://www.dhs.gov">http://www.dhs.gov</a>

See "About DHS" then "Careers" then see "Student and Recent Graduate Job Opportunities"

U.S. Sentencing Commission
Washington, DC
<a href="http://www.ussc.gov">http://www.ussc.gov</a>

See "Employment" for 2014 details